Antonio Reynoso
Borough President

Dante B. Arnwine
District Manager

Fred P. Baptiste
Chair

Ethan Norville
15t Vice Chair

Felice Robertson
2" Vice Chair

Linda Watson-Lorde
Executive Secretary

Mayna Legoute
Treasurer

Nicolas Almonor
Member-at-Large

Binyomin
Rosenberger
Member-at-Large

2B YouTube

BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

Letwine Mavina, CB9 Member; Melissa Severe, CB9 Member; Cynthia
Rose, Resident Member; Linda Watson-Lorde, CB9 Member; Brian
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Member; Trecia Billi Martin, Resident Member

Linda Watson-Lorde, Committee Co-Chair
Joint Youth Services & Education Committee Meeting

Monday, May 5, 2025

The meeting of the Youth Services and Education Committee has been scheduled as

follows:

DATE: Monday, May 5, 2025

TIME: 7:00 PM

PLACE: 890 Nostrand Avenue, Brooklyn, New York 11225

Live-streamed on the CB9 YouTube channel here:
Brooklyn Community Board 9 - YouTube
AGENDA

1. Welcome

2. Review and Approval of the Minutes for the Meeting held on April7, 2025.

3. Update and Review of the Upcoming events
a. Career Day/Fair 2025

4. Review of the previously shared goals and vision for the year 2025
a. Cleanup day 2025
b. Family Day 2025
c. Building Relationships with the Libraries in the community
d. Plan a “Give Back” event for the youth of the community
e. Old school VS New School Day

5. Any New business

6. Any Other Business

7. Adjournment
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